Date

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kaki Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376

(GST Reg. No. 201427944N)

: 20/03/2019

Your Ref (SLX7361T

Tao

Attn

- AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

: Motor Claims Department

Dear SivMdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLW49Y & SLX7361T ON 22/12/2018 AT
ALONG HAI SING ROAD BEFORE JUNCTION OF LOR LOW KOON.

We refer to the above matter.

Attached copies of the following for your kind perusal:

1)
2)
3
1)

5)

Proforma Bill No. 198068 @ $$1,605.00 (Inclusive Of 7% GST)
Loss of Use @ S51,000.00 (5 Days x $5200)

LTA Search @ S57.45

Authorisation 1o Act

GIA Report

Hope the above is in order and kindly let us have your confirmation soon.

Tax invoice will be issue upon amount finalized.

Thank You.

Yours faithfully,
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Shaton Chia

HP: 9188 6931
E-mail: mg3solution@ gmail.com



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUtD)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 12:55 PM

To: JEFFREYNEQ@YAHOD.COM.5G

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 73617 AND SLW 43Y ON 22/12/2018
Attachments: TP VIDEO mp4

Our Rel: CCHATGIBO23093/ Achd

18 SEPT 2019

NEO LIAN SENG JEFFREY

Dear SieMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX T361T AND SLW 49Y ON 22122018

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid 1o resolve the claim
aguinst you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Based on the nccident report and accident scenano, liability 1s down against us. We will therefore proceed 1o
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Pany.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCDMIf any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, il your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further quenes.

Yours [aithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Motor Claims Depr)



AUTHORIZATION 70 ACT
(AIG Aslz Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
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RELEASE VOUCHER
AlG Asis Pacific—E S D §

Ciks wodkshes"} hesaby contmm et wall
Brasmal wih De Eppointed suveyor of AIG Asi Pacitc ngimencz Pia. L4
B Ao Comuitnts PIE LD ["rame of smvayes) with raspecti o Pe smoust cisimas -
£ vkomeo (r#z2'r eosts), 55_Amog (iosz of usaleentz]) S5 145 (s===ch fzm)
= vevts o S thel wey dameged pummuss! 0 the sscident whih ecotmed
[~ N L [=xia

=E=) E0ng Hi Lo RO BY Suni 0F LR Wwi boosl

{ieeaton] inveldng

veLTiEncs T ;
This Is pursuent to the inssection conduct=d on Sy 1218 {¢als] at “the workshes”,

w.nmmwmmmmmmhymmwmmﬂml
ef vahicle no.__ S by lqm:htudaunusﬂmﬂhhmmmhlrdmﬂhwﬂl

authorily i eetts D2 metiar on histher besad Ine mennes that wa/l cesm L Wal encicss here's e latiar of
mncaly given by the tiird perty clalmant®,

Wail lurther confirm that wa/l will indamnify AIG Asiz Pacific Insurancs Fte. Lid for all dsmages, loss andior
expense that they will or hava airsady incurred Inhmm‘hmiﬂmdm:nfﬂmmutbuwnd
agreement lodges a further clalm wnmmhwmmmumm&mw cosiz of

ripairs encior rental endlor less of Lse pursuant 13 the damage to SN ¥

(vahicis ra) &5 e re=dt
of fim zoalde

Vil Sonim il e agrenment reschas shove i3 = A0 =2 Tl eetlanenl ¢ any Sl of e e i bl
caimant pUnved (o e 2ocifen] ol apd Axvthar s ssliemenl s FEchel en g vt meln e A Wit
eimisaen of ATy basly

i3 BFEEGES 13 3 Han 4 @

RS 2 B2 waptcian of Shaicts Gw and Bs Blngenace Coirs have evslizhe
MeSa T oYY T Sn's 230G oot A paves
Cele?inis B syel W (ra=isag [wsar)
|
| LKK
L\_ b
SNt A T ey

o



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 Kaki Buikit Ave 4, AAS Kakl Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 415823
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1378
(GST Reg. No. 20-1427944-N)

\

TAX INVOICE

Bill To: INVOICE Na - T'l 1" 10
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD
7B SHENTOM WAY PB No : 188088
#07-12 AIG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 079120 Date : 04-November-2019
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Vehicle Number : SLW 49Y
aTy DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 |To carried out accident repair as per surveyor's recommendation 5 1,500,00
{Lump Sum}
BEFCRE GST 1.500.00
7% GST 105.00
TOTAL | § 1.B05.00

Chegue shoulg-oe made payahle to MG Solution Pte Lid
Fd e
,"..J-.

Co's stamp & &u’rho{ud Signature



Land Transson Althory
10 Sin Ming Drive
Sngapors 575701

G557 Regairniion Mo, - Ma-0006528.2

Tax Involca/Receipt
Receipt N | ITNET-D0000-181224-D01080
Previous Recagt Mo
SIN Hem Description/

Frint Dam/Time ;
Reoes! Date/Time

24 Dec 2078 1 150545
24 Dec 2078 15:05:44

Amount GST Amouni
Before Amount After GST

(s5)

04g

048
0A4e

{internet Banking)

Business Transaction Reference
Ne. GST (5%)
Result of Insurance Enguiry « SLXT381T
A5 ot 22 Dec 2018115:00:00
Insurance Ca: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enguiry - SLXTIST
Enguiry Fes .00
20181224 150458040056
Sub-Total .00
Total Before Rounding T.00
Reunding Differance
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
20181224150504537 0 '#<t Deba: oNETS Debit
Tolal
Cash Change
Tendered Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

(s8)

T49

748
TAB
oo4
TAB

TAB
T45
Q.00
745
aod

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment service
provider | financlal institution. Otharwise, the transaction and recelpt Is considered void and lats fes

may apply.



